
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 9:34:32 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619491863 Delivered 

Your package has been delivered 
Tracking # 770619491863 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
ATTN: M!NDY W!LCOX 

CITY OF :>ml.E\NOOD 

l>~GLE\NOOD. CA 9030i 

Shipment Facts 
Our recorcis indicate that the 

Tracking mirnber: 

Status: 

Refarnnce: 

Signed for by: 

Delivery location: 

Delivered to: 

Service type: 

Packaging type: 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 

Speda! hrmd!ing/Services: 

Delivered 

has been cieiivered. 

770619491863 

Deiivered 06i04/2020 09 33 

AM Signeci !or By: 

E.WASH I !\GTO>~ 

E: .. WASHl!\JGTO>·J 

Dl/\MOf'JD B/\F:. CA 

Ma ii room 

i=edEx Priority Overnight& 

0.50 lb. 

6/4/2020 by i 0 30 am 

Delivery date: 
Thu, 6/4/2020 9:33 am 
MICHAEL O'KELLY, ACTING 

EXECUTIVE 

South Coast Air 

D•str 

21865 COPLEY DRIVE 

SOUTH COAST /\IF: OUAUTY 

MGMT. DISTH 

Dl!\fv10f~D B/\R. C~/\ 9i765 




